
 
 

Memorandum 

100 Third Street    Castle Rock, Colorado 80104    303.660.7460    douglas.co.us 

 

DATE: JULY 31, 2024 

TO: DOUGLAS COUNTY ADVISORY BOARDS 

FROM: MORGAN MOREHART, PARKS OPERATIONS MANAGER 

CC: STEVE SHOULTZ, CPRE, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF PARKS, TRAILS & BUILDING 
GROUNDS 

SUBJECT: PARKS OPERATIONS UPDATE FOR AUGUST 2024 
 

SUMMARY  

This is an update for the Parks Operations Team for August 2024. 

 

Highlands Ranch 4th of July Parade 

Parks staff along with the Commissioners had the opportunity to participate in the Highlands 
Ranch 4th of July parade.  Staff members towed a tractor on a trailer with banners and handed 
out foam sports balls, waters and candy to the many citizens celebrating the holiday. 
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Native Mowing 

With over 100 properties maintained throughout the County, Parks staff has a lot of ground to 
cover.  Several hundred acres of native grass is maintained throughout these properties.  
Typically, these areas are mowed 3-4 times during the season depending on rainfall.  Each of 
which can take up to three weeks to accomplish.  Parks staff is currently on round two of mowing 
native areas this year. 

 

 


